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Customer Service

I S PO S T SV S
From: Holly H. Mote <HMote@hwb-law.com>
Sent: Friday, November 10, 2017 12:15 PM
To: Customer Service
Subject: FW: American Triumph LLC and American Seafoods Company LLC v. Allan A. Tabingo

Please see consent below from Respondent’s counsel. Thank you.

From: Phil Talmadge [mailto:phil@tal-fitzlaw.com]

Sent: Saturday, October 28, 2017 12:47 PM

To: Holly H. Mote

Cc: jstacey@maritimelawyer.us; JJacobsen@maritimelawyer.us

Subject: RE: American Triumph LLC and American Seafoods Company LLC v. Allan A. Tabingo

On behalf of Mr. Tabingo, we do not object.
Phil Talmadge

From: Holly H. Mote [mailto:HMote @hwb-law.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 4:41 PM

To: 'paul.wolfson@wilmerhale.com' <paul.wolfson@wilmerhale.com>; Phil Talmadge <phil@tal-fitzlaw.com>
Cc: Michael A. Barcott <Mbarcott@hwb-law.com>

Subject: American Triumph LLC and American Seafoods Company LLC v. Allan A. Tabingo

Dear Counsel,
Attached please find a letter from Mr. Barcott regarding the above referenced matter.
Sincerely,

Holly H. Mote

Legal Assistant to Michael A. Barcott,
Svetlana P. Spivak, Theresa K. Dougherty,
& Daniel Barcott

Holmes, Weddle & Barcott, PC

999 Third Avenue, Suite 2600

Seattle, WA 98104

206.292.8008

fax: 206.340.0289

Disclaimer: This electronic message contains information from the law firm of Holmes Weddle & Barcott. A Professional Corporation, and is confidential or
privileged. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, do not read, distribute,
reproduce or otherwise disclose this transmission or any of its contents. If you have received this electronic message in error, please notify us immediately via e-
mail or by telephone at (907) 274-0666 (Anchorage) or (206) 292-8008 (Seattle).
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